COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA

October 22, 2021 » 5:30 PM

CALL TO ORDER

NEW BUSINESS:

Police Cruiser Bids
Review and Discussion of City Attorney Contract

ADJOURNMENT



MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 22, 2021

TO: All City Commissioners and Interested Parties
From: Daniel L. Bell, Mayor

RE: Special Meeting

The City of Taylor Mill will hold a special meeting on Friday, October 22, 2021 at 5:30
p.m. The purpose of the meeting is to review and discuss the purchase of police cruisers and to
review and discuss the city attorney contract. Both may or may not result in a vote.

The City Commission will NOT address any other business that may be brought before
them for discussion and/or action. The meeting will be held at the Taylor Mill Municipal
Building located at 5225 Taylor Mill Road, Taylor Mill, KY 41015 and via video teleconference.

For additional information, please contact Daniel L. Bell, Mayor, at 859-581-3234.
Thank you,
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Daniel L. Bell, Mayor



	a10222021- 22October2021 Agenda
	Special Meeting Notice 22October2021

